
 
DATE:  June 2, 2016   

SUBJECT: Letter of Clarification   

RE:  Miller Outdoor Theatre – Architectual Services RFQ   

TO:  All Prospective Respondents  

This Letter of Clarification is issued as part of the referenced solicitation for the purpose of 

answering questions timely received in response to this Request For Qualifications:  

 

1. Question: Per the “Projects” section on page 2 under “stage house improvements,” what 

is meant by “Second theater/flex space additons?” Does this entail addition of a new 

stage, or improvements to the existing stage located to the east of the facility?  
 

Answer: Improvements to existing stage, and possibly adding a rehearsal hall.  
 

2. Question: Per the “Projects” section on page 2 under “stage house improvements,” does 

“Enlarge stage wings and depth” imply the need for a physcial change of form to the 

existing facility?   
 

Answer: No. 
 

3. Question: Is there a need for any significant architecural intervention, or does the scope 

of work include only the stated facility improvements?  
 

Answer: Stated facility improvements will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis, and will 

most likely require architectural design.  
 

4. Question: Does the SWA Group 2014 Master Plan for the facility have any relation to 

the Hermann Park Master Plan completed by Hanna/Olin in 1995?  
 

Answer: No. 
 

5. Question: We understand that SWA Group has worked on the Mirror Pools area of 

Hermann Park; is that work included in the 2014 Master Plan or otherwise part of this 

project?  
 

Answer: No.  
 

6. Question: Once an architecht is selected, will you issue an RFP for geotechnical services 

and materials testing? 
 

Answer: No such soliciation is planned at this time.  
 

When issued, Letters of Clarification automatically become a part of the RFQ and supersede any 

previous specifications and/or provisions in conflict therewith. By submitting a Statement of 

Qualifications, Respondents shall be deemed to have received all Letters of Clarification and to 

have incorporated them into their submittal. 


